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r.. retzwa@gmail.com t\\ & 
From: I"LNO . . '. t 

Sent: 
TO: 
Subject: 

1> 

t . William Melvin < wwmelvin @ sbcglobal . net ,' 9 --- M f POA 5 € Lt ,£=£- O . PewTU - 
Sunday, March 28,2021 6:22 PM 
jamelleknowles@att.net; retzwa@gmail.com 
Re: PUC additional info 

The cost of power to the sewer system in 2019 was $938.46; part of which was paid by me with a credit card. Clorox was 
purchased by me at the Dollar Tree and paid for with a credit card ($109.40) The evidence is credit card entries and a 
collection of paper receipts Other expenses in 2019 were (1) $1705 to Glen Nunley for repair, maintenance and his 
annual fee as licensed operator, (2) TCEQ annual Water Quality Assessment fee of $620, (3) John Munson Real Estate, 
$$270 for mowing expense paid to Transito Mendez. The total is $3642.86. Bill 
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\ rh / £> " 3 ZO I9 \ By U PPCA 
~ 2019 Sewer Expense 

SEWER 
Power $938 56 
Repairs S 1,405.00 
Mowing $270-00 
WQA $62000 
Contract $300.00 
Chlorine S155.97 

$3,689.53 
Income $3,300.00 
Total $389.53 
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Aqua Texas, Inc. 
Portion of Sewer CCN No. 21116 

PUC Docket No. 48769 
Transferred a Portion ofAqua Utilities, Inc., CCN No. 20453 and 

Transferred all ofAqua Development, Inc., CCN No. 20867 in Hays County 
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Sewer CCN o 
Pei 

F751 21116- Aqua Texas Inc 

EFFI 20892 - Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 
[~ 20936 - Village of Wimberley 

1,500 3,000 
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Pubk Utility Commisston of Texas 
1701 N. Congress Ave 
Ausin, TX 78701 

Sewer CCN Facilities +200' 
- 21116 - Aqua Texas Inc 
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